17 <D 1EH
LI - J &9

Greg Minikel

From: Jim Muenzenmeyer

Sent: Saturday, December 31, 2016 7:53 AM
To: Dan Koski; Greg Minikel

Subject: RE: Calumet - South 41st St
Attachments: Calumet - South 41st St.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please use this attachment to go with my email below. The first one had an error in one of the labels. Not enough
coffee yet.....

From: Jim Muenzenmeyer

Sent: Saturday, December 31, 2016 6:41 AM
To: Dan Koski; Greg Minikel

Subject: FW: Calumet - South 41st St

Morning,

Could you guys take a look at this? While training for the new routes, we noticed quite a backup of traffic in the left lane
of S 41st Street traveling SE as it crosses Calumet. Currently, the right lane is a right turn only lane. The left lane in that
direction is a left turn and straight. Twice we missed our ability to go straight through that intersection while we waited
for the left turning vehicles to clear.

Please discuss amongst yourselves to see if the right lane could be a right turn and straight and make the left lane left
turn only.

If you think this is valid, I'll ask what the next step is and try to get it changed.

Thanks ~ Jim

-----Original Message-----

From: Jim Muenzenmeyer

Sent: Saturday, December 31, 2016 6:34 AM
To: Jim Muenzenmeyer

Subject: Calumet - South 41st St



Calumet - South 41st St

31 Dec 2016 6:25 AM
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Any cha changing the traffic directional arrows
on southbound 41st Street? '

Straight & Right
. turn this lane

Traffic turning left backs up in the left lane of travel blocking through traffic now. Proposed change would
allow right turn traffic to unload (right on Red) thus not blocking through traffic.




WISGON SIN
STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSIQN
TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT 7 "
VEHIGLE VOLUME GCOUNT

GRAPHIG SUMMARY SHEET

DATE M%'AY_MM

FIGURE
WEATHER

T

uﬂﬂd&{jﬂkﬂ ME _([XIMTO

LOGATION DISTRIGT— couuTYM&ﬂlﬂAﬂ/ﬁumL GITY

wrersecTion — T HMMM (‘Mﬁ e .

PED.

l4m

Towow

—

oBsERVERS S_ummm_amgmﬁ

- SHEET

Zo1 ]

(lumet due

WS
26A
1656

cdvg. | G

(]

20

428
£22. |+
245 [

&9

Tl Cars 1 tdestre
20,844

TMW{JL&:

B |
—e| oo | 15
f 17

15

T~

B0l

5819

@TRUCK MORE THAN 4

15

WHEELS

- (2) ACCUMULATED TOTALS IN

257

PED

L)

22

BOX WITH ARROWS (INCL.

TRUCKS )

((3)* TRUCK IN 80X WITHOUT

__ARROW

(@) TIME TOTALS COMPUTED FROM

' L‘TTERE.‘) aoxas (ALL VEH. )




Greg Minikel

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 2:40 PM
To: Jim Muenzenmeyer; Dan Koski

Cc: Sonja Birr; Randy Junk; Mark DeZeeuw
Subject: - RE: Calumet - South 41st St

Jim,

As we discussed, let's send this to the PI Committee for the February 13th meeting. My recommendation would be to
only change the one direction or only the S. 41st St. leg of the intersection. There are far too many right turns from
Grand Ave. to make the same change on that side.

Prior to the summer of 2014, | do not believe that this intersection had any lane markings.

The PI Comm. approved the current lane use markings in 2014, so | think it is appropriate to bring the request to them to
make the change, so if anyone complains in the future we have a paper trail outlining why it changed. Thanks.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 8:52 AM

To: Randy Junk

Subject: FW: Work Order - Pavement Markings & Signage at S. 41st and Calumet Ave.
Attachments: 20140311081729794.pdf

Randy,

FYl: | happened to be out in this area yesterday. This work has not been completed as of yet.

Let’s make sure we get this work done before the end of the painting season. Thanks.

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 8:28 AM

To: Randy Junk

Cc: Chad Scheinoha; Karen Dorow; Sue Reilly; Mark DeZeeuw; Dan Koski ; Jill Erickson; Karen Dorow; Liza Rezach
(Irezach@manitowoc.org); Matt Smits; Mike Zimmer; Sonja Birr; Steve Herzog

Subject: Work Order - Pavement Markings & Signage at S. 41st and Calumet Ave.

Randy,

The PI Committee (3/10/14) approved the request for the installation of lane use designations at Calumet Ave. & S.
41%/Grand Ave.

Please have your crews add the pavement markings and the required lane use signage for the two side streets, when
weather conditions allow the work to be done.

| have attached a drawing showing the lane designations.

Call me if you have any questions. Thanks.



